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Gregory J. Kopta
206.757.8079 tel
206.757.7079 fax

gregkopta@dwt.com

August 23, 2010

Via Federal Express

David W. Danner

Executive Director & Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW '
Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Inthe Matter of the Joint Application of Qwest Communications International Inc. and
CenturyTel, Inc. Docket UT-100820

Dear David W. Danner:

Please accept this letter as notice that Covad Communications Company is withdrawing Exhibit
C to the Agreement Concerning Highly Confidential Information executed by Katherine K.
Mudge on behalf of Covad Communications Company. This exhibit was inadvertently filed and
is not appropriate under the terms of the Protective Order as it relates to Highly-Confidential
Information.

Please contact me with any questions about this matter.

Very truly yours,

cc: Service List
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